TO: TPSD Board of Trustees

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Donations
DATE: March 19, 2019

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public
School District. At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.

Donation # 2018-2019 - 057

Description: $525

Given By: Student Body
Purpose: Drama Students
Site: THS

Presented By: Tammy Wheeler

Donation # 2018-2019 - 058

Description: $107.63

Given By: Pel Industries

Purpose: Royalty — from Golden Wave merchandise sold
at Walmart

Site: THS

Presented By: Tammy Wheeler

Donation # 2018-2019 - 059

Description: $21.17

Given By: Ohiopyle Prints

Purpose: Royalty — from Golden Wave merchandise sold
at Kroger, Walgreens, and CVS

Site: THS

Presented By: Tammy Wheeler

Donation # 2018-2019 - 60

Description: $79.60

Given By: CREATE Foundation

Purpose: to participate in a holiday celebration at Toyota
Site: ECEC

Presented By: Haley Stewart

Donation # 2018-2019 - 61

Description: 2 - Chromebooks II
Serial # BO7PJR2
# ONLFB52
Given By: Dell
Purpose: use at TMS
Site: T™MS

Presented By: Haley Stewart



Donation # 2018-2019 - 62

Description: $25,000

Given By: CREATE - Toyota Wellspring Education Fund
Purpose: to fund professional development

Site: District

Presented By: Stewart McMillian

Donation # 2018-2019 - 63

Description: $6,000

Given By: Parkway PTO - Shelly Slatter

Purpose: additional playground structures
Sun canopies over benches

Site: Parkway

Presented By: Charles Laney



